
JASON PRISET, D.M.A.

(845)406-3513 - home
(631)741-9838 - cell
jasonpriset@gmail.com

15 Gate Hill Co-op Rd.
Stony Point, NY 10980

Profile

I am a regular performer and educator in the New York City metropolitan area and specialize in a variety of plucked instruments, including acoustic, electric, and classical guitars, theorbo, lute, baroque guitar, 18th and 19th Century guitars, bandora, and mediaeval lute. I am an avid administrator as well as an outstanding performer and teacher.

Experience

Adjunct Professor, Montclair State University — 2015-Present

Assistant Director for *Collegium Musicum, Chamber Ensemble*

Lute Society of America Festival Director — 2008-present

Amherst Early Music — 2006-Present

Teaching Assistant at Stony Brook University — 2005-2008

Education

Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY — Doctorate of Musical Arts, 2011

Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY — Master of Music, 2006

State University of New York at Fredonia, NY — Bachelor of Music, 2004

Teachers

Xavier Díaz-Latorre (private instruction)

Patrick O'Brien (private instruction)

James Piorkowski (Fredonia)

Jerry Willard (Stony Brook)

Performance Experience

As a soloist and chamber player I have toured and performed with many premier ensembles and organizations in the United States, many that are based out of the New York City region, including:

Abendmusik
Amherst Early Music
Bach Vespers at Holy Trinity Lutheran Church
The Bachelor Consort
Big Apple Baroque
Brandywine Baroque
Cathedral Choir of St. John the Divine
Early Music New York
Fredonia Guitar Quartet
Il Cuore Canta
Kleine Musik
LoftOpera
The Lute Society of America
Newton Baroque
New York Continuo Collective
Opera at Simpson College
Voyces of Staten Island
Piffaro: The Renaissance Band
Riverside Symphony
The Soul's Delight
Stony Brook Baroque Players
Stony Brook Opera
Queens College Opera

References

Arthur Haas
Stony Brook University
Stony Brook, NY
(212) 569-1499
inegale@aol.com

Jeffrey Gall
Montclair State University
Montclair, NJ
(973) 655-7213
gallj@mail.montclair.edu

Marilyn Boenau
Amherst Early Music, Inc. Executive Director
Boston, MA
(781) 488-3337
director@amherstearlymusic.org

Jerry Willard
Stony Brook University
Stony Brook, NY
(212) 864-6775
jerrywillard@verizon.net

Lifetime Achievements / Awards

Second Prize in *Annual Fredonia State Guitar Competition*, 2003
Eagle Scout awarded 1999, Troop 555, Lancaster, NY
